APPENDIX B

METEOFOLITAN
FOLICE

The Licensing Unit Metropolitan Police Service
Floor 3 Licensing Office
160 Tooley Street Southwark Police Station,
London 323 Borough High Street,
SE1 2QH LONDON,

SE1 1JL

Tel: 020 7232 6756
Email: SouthwarkLicensing@met.police.uk

Our MD/21/052/19
reference:

Re:- Big Bowls, 95 Elgar Street, London SE16 7QW

Dear Sir/Madam

Police are in receipt of an application from the abowve for a new premises licence to operate as a cafe
Restaurant.

The hours applied for are inside that recommended within the South Statement of licensing policy. The
premises are situated in a designated residential area under the policy. They have applied opening on
Monday to Saturday until 22.00hrs and Sunday until 21.00hrs

The application contains a number of suggested conditions, however Home office guidance issued under
Sec 182 of the licensing Act 2003 ‘General principles’ state that it is important in setting the parameters
within which the premises may operate. Conditions must be precise and enforceable.

The police object to the granting of the licence in its current format. We would like to the following
conditions included on the licence wording of each condition is essential in order to negate any
ambiguity.

1. That a CCTV system be installed at the premises and be maintained in good working order and
be continually recording at all times the premises are in use under the licence. The CCTV
System must be capable of capturing a clear facial image of ewvery person who enters the
premises.

2. All CCTV footage be kept for a period of 31 days and shall on request be made immediately
available to officers of the police and the council. There will be at least one person on duty at all
times that is familiar with the operation of the CCTV and able to download the footage upon
request.



3. That all staff are trained in their responsibilities under the licensing act 2003 and training records
to be kept and signed and updated every 6 months. The records shall, upon request, be made
immediately available to Officers of the Police and the Council.

4. That there shall be no more than five outside at any time and this shall be monitored by staff

We would also require 30 minutes between the sale of alcohol stopping and the premises closing
allowing customers to finish drinks and disperse gradually.

The Following is submitted for your consideration, Police would welcome the opportunity to conciliate
with the applicant should the need arise.

Yours Sincerely

PC Graham White 288MD
Licensing Officer
Southwark Police Licensing Unit

From: [

Sent: 31 May 2019 15:15

To: White Graham S - AS-CU <Graham.S.White@met.police.uk>

Cc: McArthur, Wesley <Wesley.McArthur@southwark.gov.uk>; MD Mailbox - Southwark Licensing
<SouthwarkLicensing@met.police.uk>

Subject: Re: application for premises license - 95 Elgar St, SE16 7QW. ref MD/21/052/19

Dear PC Graham White,

In your letter dated 25/4/19 in response to our license application for 95 Elgar Street, SE16 7QW, you have
suggested the following conditions to be put in place:

1. That a CCTV system be installed at the premises and be maintained in good working order and be continually
recording at all times the premises are in use under the license. The CCTV system must be capable of capturing a
clear facial image of every person who enters the premises.

2. All CCTV footage be kept for a period of 31 days and shall on request be made immediately available to officers
of the police and the council. There will be at least one person on duty at all times that is familiar with the
operation of the CCTV and able to download the footage upon request.

3. That all staff are trained in their responsibilities under the licensing act 2003 and training records to be kept and
signed and updated every 6 months. The records shall, upon request, be made immediately available to Officers
of the Police and the Council.

4. That there shall be no more than five people outside at any time and this shall be monitored by staff.

5. There will be 30 minutes between the sale of alcohol stopping and the premises closing to allow customers to
finish drinks and disperse gradually.

We are happy for these conditions to be included on our license and we will ensure we will comply with all the
requirements.

Many thanks,

San Do
(Director Root88 LTD)

From: Graham.S.White@met.police.uk [mailto:Graham.S.White@met.police.uk]

Sent: Wednesday, June 05, 2019 10:35 AM

To: Regen, Licensing

Cc: McArthur, Wesley

Subject: FW: application for premises license - 95 Elgar St, SE16 7QW. ref MD/21/052/19



Wes,

See below agreed to all conditions.
We withdraw are objection
Regards

Graham White | Constable

MPS Central South BOCU

Neighbourhoods Policing- Partnhership & Prevention
Licensing Officer - Southwark

MPS Internal 726756

MPS Telephone 0207 232 6756





